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Republic of the Philippines 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

Environmental Management Bureau 
DENR Compound, Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 1116 

 

MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. 2003 - 006 
Series of 2003 
 
 
FOR:  All Regional Directors, EMB 
  All Division/Section Heads 
  All Concerned 
 
FROM: The Director, EMB 
 
SUBJECT: Implementation Scheme for Industrial EcoWatch System 2003 

 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 4 of DAO 2003-26 for a revised 
Industrial EcoWatch System amending implementing guidelines of DAO 98-51, 
Series of 1998, the following implementation schedule and procedures are hereby 
adopted: 
 

• The priority sectors for national implementation (by all regions): 
 

� Sugar central/refinery plants 
� Beverages plants 
� Pulp and paper plants 
� Cement plants 

 

• The priority sectors for selected EMB Regional Offices are: 
 

� NCR/LLDA:  meat and fish processing plants; beer, softdrinks, soy sauce and 
condiments manufacturing plants; and mall/commercial establishments. 

� Region 7:  softdrinks manufacturing, chicken dressing plants and beer 
manufacturing 

� Region 11:  softdrinks manufacturing; food processing and dressing plants 
 

• For the initial implementation, the parameters for consideration are:  Biochemical 
Oxygen Demand (BOD) and Total Suspended Solids (TSS). 

 

• The first public disclosure is scheduled for January 2004.  As such, all concerned 
offices should submit the results of the rating exercise no later than 15 December 
2003. 

 
This Memorandum-Circular shall take effect immediately. 
 

JULIAN D. AMADOR 




